Dl ENGINEERING ¢ PLANNING ¢ DEVELOPMENT « MANAGEMENT

RIS

June 11, 2019

Ms. Marcia Gasses

Town Planner and Land Use Administrator
Town of Barrington

P.O. Box 660

Barrington, New Hampshire 03825

Subject: Project 1 - Conservation Subdivision — Map 234/ Lots 31, 31-4
Project 2 — Triplex Subdivision — Map 234 / Lot 25
Road and Drainage Engineering Review # 2

Dear Ms. Gasses:

DuBois & King has completed a technical review of the plans and materials submitted for the above
referenced project. The following plan sets were reviewed:

o Response to Comments Letter dated May 14, 2019

o Project 1: Open Space Conservation Subdivision plans for Donetta Haley, Oak Hill Road /
Meetinghouse Road (Tax Map 234, Lots 31 & 31-4), consisting of 39 sheets, dated March
12, 2019, with a revision date of May 14, 2019.

o Project 2: Site Plan for Michael H. & Lisa M. Mcmahon, 41 Oak Hill Road (Tax Map 234,
Lot 25), consisting of 28 sheets, dated March 12, 2019, with a revision date of May 14,
2019.

o Traffic Impact Analysis for Projects 1 and 2, dated March 12, 2019, dated March 12,
2019, with a revision date of May 14, 2019.

o Drainage Analysis / Erosion and Sediment Control Plan for Projects 1 and 2, dated March
12, 2019, with a revision date of May 14, 2019

Based on our review, the comments noted in our April 17, 2019 letter have been addressed and we have
no further comments at this time.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,
DuBOIS & KING, Inc.

47)7 &L—*
Jeffrey Adler, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

18 Constitution Drive, Suite 9 » Bedford, New Hampshire 03110 (603) 637-1043 (866) 783-7101 (FAX) http://www.dubois-king.com
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